February 12, 2020

Susan L. Burgmaier, Business Process Technical Specialist
State of Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203 ﬁ
RE: Change of Permitting Contact (CT) and Permittee Contact (PR) AGG REG A—?E

; INDUSTRIES
Dear Ms. Burgmaier:

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Division that there has been a change in personnel designated as
Permitting Contact and Permittee Contact at Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Please be advised that these changes
are effective immediately and apply to all permits associated with Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Personnel that
previously held the CT and PR positions are no longer employees at Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc.

These changes are as follows.

Permittee Contact

Chance Allen, Regional General Manager, Mountain Region
LafargeHolcim | Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc.

1687 Cole Bivd., Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401
chance.allen@aggregate-us.com / 303-985-1070 (Office Main)

Permitting Contact
Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G., Regional Land and Environment Manager

LafargeHolcim | Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc.
1687 Cole Bivd., Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401
jeremy.dueto@aggregate-us.com / 303.716.5312 (Direct)

Permitting Contact

Christine Felz, Land and Environment Manager
LafargeHolcim | Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc.
1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401
christine.felz@aggregate-us.com / 303.809.7231

Thank you for your assistance and please feel free to contact Andre Laroche, Environment and Land Manager with
Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc., regarding any questions you may have. Andre can be reached at 719-491-0288 or
andre.laroche@aggregate-us.com.

Best regards,
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Chance Allen
General Manager, Mountain Region

Aggregate Industries
West Central Region, Inc.
1687 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401
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